
PZC Meeting – November 17, 2022                  Page 1 of 3  

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                        City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman          City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary        City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown                    City Engineer, Mike Kurzy 
Holly Knee Planning Coordinator, Christian Gable 
Tom Mayhew 
Robert Barker III 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2022 - 4:30 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

 
 

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On November 17, 2022 at 4:30 pm., City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning 
Commission will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers of 
Magnolia City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, 
giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard, and to 
discuss the following text amendment(s) to the City of Magnolia Unified 
Development Code:   
 
• Chapter 2 - Zoning Districts and Land Uses, Table 2-2-1.02 Land Uses 
concerning Day Care Centers in Auto-Urban Commercial zoning district. 

 
 
3. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen. 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held October  
20, 2022. 
 



PZC Meeting – November 17, 2022                  Page 2 of 3  

5. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on 
the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning 
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.) 

 
 
7. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS (Staff) 
 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE TEXT AMENDMENT 

TO THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 2 - ZONING DISTRICTS AND 
LAND USES, TABLE 2-2-1.02 LAND USES, CONCERNING DAY CARE CENTERS 
IN AUTO-URBAN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS 

 
 
9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE WATER 

PLANT #3, PRELIMINARY PLAT, +/- 2.281 ACRES 
 
 
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE WATER 

PLANT #3, FINAL PLAT, +/- 2.281 ACRES 
 
 
11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR CHRISTIAN BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE 
 
 
12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE 

PLAN FOR MISTER CAR WASH 
 
 
13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 
14. ADJOURN 

 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Closed Executive Session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government 
Code. 551.071(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.086 (Deliberations about competitive 
matters), and 551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development Matters). 



PZC Meeting – November 17, 2022                  Page 3 of 3  

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested 
to contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate 
arrangements. 

 

CERTIFICATE 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code. 
DATE    
TIME   
TAKEN DOWN    

 
 

Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

http://www.cityofmagnolia.com/


Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034237254
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Christian Gable

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

Chapter 2 - Zoning Districts and Land Uses

$76.25 $0.00 $76.25 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $76.25 76.25

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034237254-01 Legal AdBooker

No

Ad Size

2 X 10 li

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHOU Online Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Thursday, December 1, 2022



PZC Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2022     Page 1 of 3 
 

Scott Shelburne, Chairman                                                                                City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman                                                                  City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary                                                            City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown                                             City Engineer, AEI, Mike Kurzy 
Robert Franklin               Planning Consultant, Tana Ross 
Holly Knee 
Tom Mayhew 
 
 

 
 

  
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND SPECIAL MEETING 
OCTOBER 20, 2022 

A meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was held on October 20, 2022, beginning at 4:30 p.m. in the 
Sewall Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Scott Shelburne called the regular meeting to order at 4:30 pm. 
 

a. INVOCATION 
Tom Mayhew delivered the invocation. 

 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Scott Shelburne led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Chairman Scott Shelburne called roll and certified a quorum present with the following 

Planning & Zoning Commission members in attendance: Scott Shelburne, Anne 
Sundquist, Josh Jakubik, Robert Barker III, Trevor Brown, Holly Knee, and Tom Mayhew. 

 
Absent: None 
 

 Staff present: City Administrator Don Doering, and Finance Administrator Beverly Standley 
 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen.  
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held September 
29, 2022. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Anne Sundquist and 

seconded by Josh Jakubik, the Commission members present voted and the 
motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

3. REQUESTS / PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 



PZC Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2022     Page 2 of 3 
 

None 
 
 
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
None 

 
 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning 
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.) 

 
Chairman Scott Shelburne welcomed the newly appointed Commissioner, Robert Barker III and 
discussed his background. 

 
 
6. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS (Staff) 

 
City Administrator Don Doering reported that work on the new water well began yesterday. 
 
Chairman Shelburne provided an update regarding the HEB Grand Opening on November 2 and 
progress of the development at Heritage Green. 

 
 

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVEW AND APPROVE MUSTANG 
RIDGE, SECTION 3, FINAL PLAT, +/-25.522 ACRES 

 
Chairman Shelburne presented this item and noted the City Engineer has issued a letter of no 
objection and the Planning Coordinator recommends approval. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Mustang Ridge, Section 3, Final Plat, +/-25.522 Acres 

made by Tom Mayhew and seconded by Holly Knee, the Commission members 
present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 7-0. 

 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MUSTANG 

RIDGE, SECTION 3, FINAL PLAT, +/- 
 
Chairman Shelburne presented this item and noted the City Engineer has issued a letter of no 
objection and the Planning Coordinator recommends approval. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Magnolia Ridge Forest, Section 17, Final Plat, +/-

50.434 Acres made by Anne Sundquist and seconded by Josh Jakubik, the 
Commission members present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 7-0. 

 



PZC Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2022     Page 3 of 3 
 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None 
 
 

10. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn made by Josh Jakubik and seconded by Anne 

Sundquist, the Commission members present voted, the motion carried 
unanimously, 7-0 and Chairman Shelburne adjourned the meeting at 4:40 pm. 

 
  Planning & Zoning Commission 
   
         
        _____________________________ 
        Scott Shelburne, Chairman 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia 
Planning and Zoning Commission held on October 20, 2022. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



City of Magnolia
Planning & Zoning

Agenda Item Summary

Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 8

Background/Information:
A request to amend UDC Ch. 2 Land Use Table was received October 12 suggesting Day 
Care Centers to be conditionally permitable in Auto-Urban Commercial zoning districts.

Comments: 
Day Care Centers are not permitable anywhere, unless conditionally approved in Suburban 
Village or Unity Plaza districts. Similarly to these two, Auto Urban Commercial is intended for 
office, retail, and commercial services.

Action Requested:
Amend UDC to allow Day Care Centers in Auto-Urban Commercial districts conditionally.

Recommendation: 
Amend UDC to allow Day Care Centers in Auto-Urban Commercial districts conditionally.

Attachments: 
Letter of Request

pmendes
Highlight



October 12, 2022 
 
Don Doering 
City Manager 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd 
Magnolia, TX  77354 
 
 
Dear Mr. Doering, 
 
Thank you for taking time to discuss the city’s land use code recently. The Code currently allows “public 
assembly” including “preschools” by right in the Auto-Urban Commercial Zoning District, but prohibits 
“day care centers”. As described in Table 2-1-1.03 of the city’s Unified Development Code, the Auto-
Urban Commercial (AC) Zoning District “is intended for a broad range of commercial uses with on-site, 
surface parking.” Day care centers are complementary to many of the uses permitted in this zoning 
district, such as grocery stores, shopping centers, libraries, and medical offices. Amending the UDC to 
allow day care centers as a conditional use ensures that the city retains the authority to determine 
where this use is best located to serve the community.  
 
In accordance with Section 11-3-3.01 of the Unified Development Code, I am requesting that you 
recommend to the Planning and Zoning Commission that they consider amending the text of the UDC to 
allow daycare as a Conditional Use in the AC Zoning District. If I understand the process correctly, a 
proposed amendment to the UDC would require a public hearing and action by P&Z, followed by a 
public hearing and action by the City Council. Please let me know when these public hearings and 
meetings are scheduled.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Chessie Zimmerman 
Development Manager, Magnolia Place 
STRATUS PROPERTIES  
212 Lavaca Street, Suite 300 | Austin, Texas 78701 
M: 512.708.0739  
http://www.stratusproperties.com/ 
 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.stratusproperties.com%2f&c=E,1,-tBdsz6ySrNcUn52cLb5aTwGpslgclNF_o36FMntHgMSb2x1MTO63biTMHdzcN2VLr85Rv0n4tP035Anjqq_pldHzt5OUzi8K3B8jrwisK4,&typo=1




City of Magnolia
Planning & Zoning

Agenda Item Summary

Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 9

Background/Information:
A preliminary & final plat was received on August 8, 2022. Revisions were also 
made after this date and supplied to City Engineer for review.

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on November 8, 2022.

Action Requested:
Approve preliminary plat for Water Plant #3.

Recommendation: 
Approve preliminary plat for Water Plant #3.

Attachments: 
Preliminary Plat

pmendes
Highlight













 

November 8, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 
City Administrator 
City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Water Plant No. 3 – Preliminary Plat Review Letter 
  City of Magnolia 

AEI Job No. 221697.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised preliminary plat for the proposed Water Plant No. 3 on November 8, 2022. 
On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents and offer 
no objection to the approval of this project, subject to the following comments: 

1. If any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City reserves the right to 
review and approve the proposed changes before initiating the change.  

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 
Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 
Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 
 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 
Ms. Amber Whiting, Windrose Services, Inc.  



City of Magnolia
Planning & Zoning

Agenda Item Summary

Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 10

Background/Information:
A preliminary & final plat was received on August 8, 2022. Revisions were also 
made after this date and supplied to City Engineer for review.

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on November 8, 2022.

Action Requested:
Approve final plat for Water Plant #3.

Recommendation: 
Approve final plat for Water Plant #3.

Attachments: 
Final Plat

pmendes
Highlight



 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

1 

 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 
 

 

Applicant Property Owner (if different) 

 

 

Name Name 

 

 

Street Address Street Address 

 

 

City, State Zip City, State Zip 

 

 

Phone Phone 

 

 

Fax Fax 

 

 

E-mail E-mail 

 
Architect (if different) Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

 

Name Name 

 

 

Street Address Street Address 

 

 

City, State Zip City, State Zip 

 

 

Phone Phone 

 

 

Fax Fax 

 

 

E-mail E-mail 



2 

 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 
 

Property ID #    

 

Legal Description      

(Subdivision) (Lot) (Block) 

 

Current Zoning    

 

Present Use of Property 
 

 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 
 

 

 

Total Area of Site    

 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provide the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 
 

 

 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 
 

 

 

 

  





B
ID

 S
E

T

hmiller
Bid Set



08-31-22

08-31-22



ENG I N E ER I NG



ENG I N E ER I NG

hmiller
Snapshot



ENG I N E ER I NG

08-31-22

08-31-22



 

November 8, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Water Plant No. 3 - Final Plat Review Letter 

  City of Magnolia 

AEI Job No. 221697.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised final plat for the proposed Water Plant No. 3 on November 8, 2022. On behalf 

of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents and offer no objection 

to the approval of this project, subject to the following comments: 

1. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas. 

2. If that any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City reserves the right 

to review and approve the proposed changes before initiating the change.  

3. Provide an electronic copy of the final recorded plat to the City Engineer when it becomes 

available. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Ms. Amber Whiting, Windrose Services, Inc.  



City of Magnolia
Planning & Zoning

Agenda Item Summary

Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 11

Background/Information:
A site plan was received on October 26, 2022. Revisions were also made after 
this date and supplied to City Engineer for review.

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection was issued by City Engineer on November 9, 2022.

Action Requested:
Approve site plan for Christian Brothers Automotive.

Recommendation: 
Approve site plan for Christian Brothers Automotive.

Attachments: 
Site Plan

pmendes
Highlight







National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or DepthZone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mileZone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood HazardZone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes.Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to LeveeZone D

NO SCREENArea of Minimal Flood HazardZone X

Area of Undetermined Flood HazardZone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 5/9/2022 at 7:50 PM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

B
20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

1:6,000

95°41'33"W 30°13'38"N

95°40'56"W 30°13'6"N

Basemap: USGS National Map: Orthoimagery: Data refreshed October, 2020

PROJECT LOCATION



FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
(BY OTHERS)

NORTH
0 20 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 40'

PROJECT TITLE

CLIENT

EXHIBIT  NUMBER:

PEA JOB NO. 2022-0058

DRAWING TITLE

16060 DILLARD DR., SUITE 250
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040

713-688-3530
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM

#F-21237 & #10194679

CHRISTIAN
BROTHERS
AUTOMOTIVE
17725 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 200
HOUSTON, TEXAS   77094

CHRISTIAN
BROTHERS
AUTOMOTIVE
14546 RED CREEK CIRCLE
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 77354

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

A

SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.185 ACRES (51,599 SQUARE FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 0.80 ACRE PORTION OF RESERVE A MAGNOLIA PLACE SECTION 1, CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF RESERVE "A" MAGNOLIA PLACE SECTION 1, CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA EAST 149 LLC PORTION OF  CALLED 124.023 ACRES  DOC NO. 2014090559  M.C.O.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M.  1488  1488 (WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN LEWIS WAY (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CREEK CIRCLE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV 238.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER DOC. NO. 2015037862NO. 2015037862

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 239.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FF=241.00241.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\PROJECTS\2022\2022-0058 CBA MAGNOLIA TX FM1488\DWG\SITE_PLAN\SITE PLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED: 10/26/2022 1:15 PM10/26/2022 1:15 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTO URBAN COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT PARKING SPACES REQUIRED: 27 (3 SPACES PER SERVICE BAY)  PARKING SPACES PROVIDED: 41 (INCLUDING 2 HANDICAP)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PROVIDERS WATER    - MAGNOLIA EAST MUD SEWER    - MAGNOLIA EAST MUD GAS      - CENTRIC TELECOM  - CENTRIC ELECTRIC  - CENTERPOINT ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATIONS BASE SITE AREA:  51,619 S.F. 51,619 S.F. NET BUILDABLE AREA:  5,271 S.F.  5,271 S.F. TOTAL FLOOR AREA:    OFFICE SPACE   900 S.F. 900 S.F. GARAGE             4,059 S.F.             4,059 S.F. 



REVISIONS

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY

APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR

IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR

DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS

PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH

-

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

-

PROJECT TITLE

CLIENT

CHRISTIAN

BROTHERS

AUTOMOTIVE

14546 RED CREEK CIRCLE

MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 77354

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

07/11/22

DRAWING NUMBER:

PEA JOB NO.

DN.

P.M.

WW

JG

DES. TS

2022-0058

DRAWING TITLE

16060 DILLARD DR., SUITE 250
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040

713-688-3530
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM

#F-21237 & #10194679

E

N

N

E

S

C

I

E
F

N

S

A

N
O

I

S

E

L

E

G

I

X

JACQUES M. GILBERT

F
T

E

A

T

E

O

S

T

D

L

O

R

P 135156

A

S

E

R

CHRISTIAN

BROTHERS

AUTOMOTIVE

17725 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 200

HOUSTON, TEXAS   77094

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C-3.0

DRAINAGE &

DETENTION

PLAN

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

(BY OTHERS)

09-20-22



(5) MG

(1) MG

(2) MG

EXISTING TREES TO
REMAIN AND BE
PROTECTED, TYP.

EXISTING TREE TO
REMAIN AND BE
PROTECTED.

(109) IN

(23) IN

(5) LM

(216) LS

(7) LF(6) LF

(9) ML

(6) NH

(3) CL

(65) LS

(1) UC

(1) UC

(1) CL

(6) SL

(5) SL

(23) LS

(1) UC

(1) UC

(21) LS

(8) ML

(8) NH

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

(1) UC

PROPOSED
BUILDING

REVISIONS

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH

-

0 10 20 40

SCALE: 1" = 20'

-

PROJECT TITLE

CLIENT

CHRISTIAN
BROTHERS
AUTOMOTIVE
FM 1488 & 149 SPUR RD.
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 77354

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
07/08/22

DRAWING NUMBER:

PEA JOB NO.

DN.

P.M.

_

_

DES. _

2022-0058

DRAWING TITLE

16060 DILLARD DR., SUITE 250
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040

713-688-3530
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM # F-21237

CHRISTIAN
BROTHERS
AUTOMOTIVE
17725 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 200
HOUSTON, TEXAS   77094

(800) 680-6630
10777 Westheimer Rd., Ste 1100

Houston, TX 77042
www.EvergreenDesignGroup.com

EVERGREEN
D E S I G N    G R O U P

09/16/2022

LP-1

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

TOTAL SITE AREA: 1.18 AC (51,400 SF)
ZONING:  CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TX AC  (AUTO-URBAN COMMERCIAL)

LANDSCAPING  PROVISIONS
LANDSCAPE AREA: 15% OF DEVELOPED AREA
REQUIRED: 7,710 SF OF LANDSCAPE AREA 16,529 SF PROVIDED

TREES: 50% OF LANDSCAPE AREA TO BE PLANTED WITH TREES (50% OF WHICH ARE TO BE CANOPY OR
SOUTHERN MAGNOLIA TREES)

REQUIRED: 3,855 SF OF TREE CANOPY 4,875 SF OF PROPOSED TREE CANOPY PROVIDED*
*@500 SF/CANOPY TREE & 250 SF/NONCANOPY TREE

PRESERVED TREES = 30 TREE CREDITS 

PARKING LOTS
TREES:1 CANOPY TREE PER ISLAND + 2 PER PARKING LOT CORNER OR 2 NONCANOPY TREES PER ISLAND+
5 NONCANOPY TREES PER PKG LOT CORNER

REQ'D: 9 CANOPY TREES 6 CANOPY TREES, 5 NONCANOPY TREES 
AND 2 EXISTING TREES**
**PRESERVED TREES = 7 TREE CREDITS

SCREEN PLANTINGS: 3' HT. CONTINUOUS HEDGE
REQ'D: MIN. 3' HT CONTINUOUS HEDGE PROVIDED

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

CYNODON DACTYLON `TIF 419` BERMUDA GRASS SOD SOD

CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

CL 4 CHILOPSIS LINEARIS DESERT WILLOW 2" CAL MIN

LM 5 LAGERSTROEMIA I. 'MUSKOGEE' CRAPE MYRTLE 3-5 CANES, 3" OVERALL 

MG 8 MAGNOLIA GRANDIFLORA SOUTHERN MAGNOLIA 2" CAL MIN

UC 5 ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA CEDAR ELM 2" CAL MIN

CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

IN 132 ILEX VOMITORIA `NANA` DWARF YAUPON HOLLY 5 GAL 36" OC 12" HT X 18" SPR

LF 13 LEUCOPHYLLUM FRUTESCENS TEXAS SAGE 5 GAL. 60" OC

LS 325 LIRIOPE S. ‘SILVER DRAGON’ SILVER DRAGON LILY TURF 1 GAL 18" OC

ML 17 MUHLENBERGIA LINDHEIMERI BIG MUHLY 3 GAL 36" OC

NH 14 NANDINA D. ‘HARBOUR DWARF’ HARBOUR DWARF  BAMBOO 5 GAL 36" OC 24" HT MIN

SL 11 SALVIA LEUCANTHA MEXICAN BUSH SAGE 3 GAL 30" OC

PLANTING SCHEDULE
 SHRUBS/PERRENIALS/GROUNDCOVERTREES

SOD / SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT 4x2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M.  1488  1488 (WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORDAN LEWIS WAY (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CREEK CIRCLE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE  RIM=236.73' 24" RCP (W)=232.18' 24" RCP (E)=232.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=236.59' GUTTER=235.65' 24" RCP (W)=232.29' 24" RCP (E)=232.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  RIM=236.83' GUTTER=235.86' 24" RCP (W)FL=232.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE  RIM=235.50' 24" RCP (N)FL=229.08' 48" RCP (SW)FL=227.07' 48" RCP (E)FL=226.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET  GRATE=234.35' 24" RCP (S) FL=228.97''

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE  RIM=242.05' 36" RCP (N)=236.01' 36" RCP (SE)=236.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" FL= 236.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE  RIM=242.04' 36" RCP (NW)=236.22' 36" RCP (SE)=236.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV 238.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A 2.448 ACRES VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER DOC. NO. 2015037862NO. 2015037862

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 239.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SLIDE 5964 M.R.M.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE



 

November 9, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354  

Reference: Christian Brothers Automotive – Site Plan Review 

  City of Magnolia Planning Department  

AEI Job No. 221654.80 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised site plan and signage plan sheets for Christian Brothers Automotive on 

November 8, 2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted 

documents and offer no objection to the approval of this project, subject to the following comments: 

1. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas. 

2. If any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City reserves the right to 

review and approve the proposed changes before initiating the change.  

3. Provide an electronic copy of the final recorded plat to the City Engineer when it becomes 

available. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia – Planning Coordinator 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel Giackero, PE, AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Tommy Cormier, AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company  

Mr. Jacques M. Gilbert, P.E. – PEA Group 

Ms. Tiffany Staten – PEA Group 



City of Magnolia
Planning & Zoning

Agenda Item Summary

Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Planning & Zoning Commission 
From: Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item 12

Background/Information:
A site plan was received on October 6, 2022. Revisions were also made after 
this date and supplied to City Engineer for review. Only minor comments from 
engineer review remain as of today 11/10.

Comments: 
Letter of No Objection is expected to be issued upon receipt of minor 
adjustments from applicant the week of 11/14.

Action Requested:
Approve site plan for Mister Car Wash.

Recommendation: 
Approve site plan for Mister Car Wash under the condition that City Engineer 
issues Letter of No Objection before P&Z meeting 11/17.

Attachments: 
Site Plan

pmendes
Highlight



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Lot#: __________________ Reviewer: ________________________ 
 

Site Plan Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a site plan. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Lot#: __________________ Reviewer: ________________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

Site Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GENERAL NOTES: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

OFF-SITE 

DETENTION 

1. PARKING SHARED ACROSS PAD A, PAD R, & TRACT A FOR A RATIO OF: 3.7 PS / 1k 

2. PARKING SHARED ACROSS PAD B, C & D. 

3. PRELIMINARY CIVIL REVIEW & COORDINATION RECOMMENDED FOR PROPOSED 

DRAINAGE/DETENTION SYSTEMS. 

4. NEW PD REQUIREMENTS / REVIEW NOT YET IMPLEMENTED. 

5. DEVELOPMENT NO LONGER WITHIN CITY OF MAGNOLIA ETJ. MAGNOLIA 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT ZONING TO BE VERIFIED. NEW PD INFORMATION NOT 

YET REFLECTED IN PLAN. 

6. TYPICAL DRIVE-CUT SPACING ON A 50 MPH STATE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED AS 

425' PER TxDOT ROADWAY DESIGN MANUAL. 

7. PRELIMINARY SIGNAGE LOCATIONS. (PENDING APPROVAL) 

- SIGNAGE A : MONUMENT SIGN FOR THREE TENANT PAD MONUMENT SIGNS. 

- SIGNAGE B : MONUMENT SIGN FOR MULTI-TENANT BUILDINGS. 

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 

C
  

  
  

  
  

pmendes
Highlight



PAD MPAD L

F.M. 1488
(WIDTH VARIES)

VOL. 523, PGS. 113 & 117
M.C.D.R.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

1

3

2

14

5

4

13

11

12

11

9

8

7

10

15

6

17

16

17

16

Date: 10/6/2022  Time: 11:54  User: csimmons  Style Table: Langan.stb  Layout: CS101 Document Code: 510057201-0501-CS101-0101

www.langan.com

17220 Katy Freeway, First Floor, Suite 125
Houston, TX 77094

T: 281.675.7900
TBPE FIRM REG. #F-13709

F: 281.675.7901

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, Inc.

©
La

ng
an

20
22

1. ALL ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT
MISTER CAR WASH SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR CITY OF MAGNOLIA
SPECIFICATIONS, WHICHEVER IS MORE RESTRICTIVE.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION IN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENT SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF MAGNOLIA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

3. PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE
CERTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED,
NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE
CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS AS APPROVED BY ALL PERMITTING
AUTHORITIES.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.

5. IF CONTRACTOR FINDS A DISCREPANCY WITH THE TOPOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION ON THESE PLANS, HE/SHE SHALL CONTACT THE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER/SUPERVISOR IMMEDIATELY.

6. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF CURB, BRICK, OR AS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

8. ALL PARKING STALLS SHALL BE STRIPED IN ACCORDANCE W/ APPLICABLE
GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.

9.  ALL FIRE LANES SHALL BE STRIPED ACCORDING TO CITY OF MAGNOLIA
REQUIREMENTS.

10. REFER TO THE MCW SITE PLAN STANDARDS FOR CRITICAL DIMENSIONS
AND WHERE TO PROPOSE VERTICAL AND ROLLED CURBS.

11. NO ASPHALT ON -SITE

SITE NOTES

ADDRESS:        13526 FARM TO MARKET RD 1488
PARCEL ID:       S710900 (7109-00-00200)
LOT AREA:      52,707 SF (1.21 AC)
CURRENT ZONING:      CITY OF MAGNOLIA
EXISTING USE:      VACANT TRACT OF LAND
PROPOSED USE:      MISTER CAR WASH
BUILDING AREA:      5,380 SF
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE:      5,380 SF/52,707 SF = 10.2%
BUILDING HEIGHT:      12.8' (1 STORY)
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:       60'
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH:      100'
MINIMUM FRONT YARD BUFFER:       20'
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK:          0'
MINIMUM CORNER YARD SETBACK:  10'
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK:        10'

 

PARKING REQUIRED:               3 PARKING SPACES FOR EACH
                                                                  BAY OR  STALL FOR STACKING SPACE
                 PLUS 1 SPACE PER 2 STALLS IF
                                                                   ATTENDED
                                                              
PARKING PROVIDED:                          23
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:     1
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED:     2

LAYOUT NOTES

FACE OF BUILDING

P.O.S (POINT OF SALE STATION)

TAPERED CURB TRANSITION TO ROLLED CURB.

TUNNEL ENTRANCE WITH ADA RAMP

MECHANICAL ROOM ACCESS WITH ADA RAMP

TUNNEL EXIT WITH ADA RAMP

VACUUM STALL WITH CURB

VACUUM STALL TYP.

SIDEWALK CLEARANCE AT VACUUM STALLS

VACUUM ENCLOSURE

ADA PARKING SPACE

ADA AISLE WITH RAMP

BAIL OUT LANE

CUSTOMER SERVICE ATTENDANT HUT, DESIGN BY ARCHITECT

COMBINED VACUUM AND TRASH ENCLOSURE

ROLLED CURB

CONNECT TO PROPOSED PRIVATE DRIVE, TYP.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

16

SITE DATA

15

17

AREA OF PARCEL PROPOSED FOR DEVELOPMENT       100%

REQ. AND PROV. OPEN SPACE RATIO OR                          REFER TO
LANDSCAPE SURFACE RATIO:                                         LANDSCAPE PLAN

NET BUILDABLE AREA:                                        43,494 SF (1.00 AC)

MAXIMUM AND ACTUAL GROSS AND NET DENSITY:        N/A

PROVIDER FOR :
  SANITARY SEWER:                                         CITY OF MAGNOLIA
  POTABLE WATER:                                         CITY OF MAGNOLIA
  TELEPHONE:                                         AT&T
  GAS UTILITIES:                                         CENTERPOINT

 

SITE DATA



F.M. 1488
(WIDTH VARIES)

VOL. 523, PGS. 113 & 117
M.C.D.R.

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

1

16

3
2

14

5

4

13

11

12

11

9

8

7

10

15
6

17

16

17

® 

PLANT SCHEDULE

BOULDER AND MULCH TYPES

Date: 10/5/2022  Time: 11:54  User: csimmons  Style Table: Langan.stb  Layout: LP101 Document Code: 510057201-0501-LP101-0101

www.langan.com

17220 Katy Freeway, First Floor, Suite 125
Houston, TX 77094

T: 281.675.7900
TBPE FIRM REG. #F-13709

F: 281.675.7901

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, Inc.

©
La

ng
an

20
22

CITY OF MAGNOLIA COMPLIANCE CHART
ORDINANCE SECTION DESCRIPTION REQUIRED/PROPOSED COMPLIANCE

Chapter 8
Landscaping

and Buffering

NOTE:
1) ALL NEWLY PLANTED AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED
2) REFERENCE LP501 FOR LANDSCAPING NOTES AND DETAILS

INTERIM REVIEW ONLY


	PZC Agenda 11.17.22
	Item #2
	Item #4
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12

	Text24: 11111 Richmond Ave, Suite 150
	Text25: Houston, TX 77082
	Text26: 713-458-8821
	Text27: City of Magnolia Texas
	Text28: 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd
	Text29: Magnolia, TX 77354
	Text30: 281-356-2266
	Text31: N/A
	Text32: N/A
	Text33: N/A
	Text34: amber.whiting@windroseservices.com
	Text35: AEI - Janice Noeldner
	Text36: 11450 Compaq Center Drive, Suite 660
	Text37: Houston, TX 77070
	Text38: 281-350-7027
	Text40: N/A
	Text41: JNoeldner@baxterwoodman.com
	Text43: 
	Text46: 
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Property ID #: R51127
	Subdivision: J.B. Richards Survey
	Block: 1
	Present Use of Property: Property is currently undeveloped.
	Present Use of Property (1): 
	Proposed Use of the Property: 2.281 Acres, for the intended use of a Water Plant
	Proposed Use of the Property (1): 
	description: Abstract No. 449, J.B. Richards Survey, Tract 9, 22.33 Acres
	description (1): 
	Text39: 
	2: 
	 Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc: Abstract No. 449, J.B. Richards Survey, 2.281 Acres, 1 Block, 1 Restricted Reserve
	 Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc (1): 

	Text42: 
	Name: Windrose Land Services - Amber Whiting
	Street Address: Christopher Simmons
	City State Zip: 17220 Katy Freeway, Suite 125
	Phone: Houston, TX 77094
	Fax: 281-675-7955
	Email: csimmons@langan.com
	Name_2: a.23 Studios
	Street Address_2: Burak Bekat
	City State Zip_2: 711 East 9th Street
	Phone_2: Tucson, AZ 85719
	Fax_2: 520-245-4010
	Email_2: burak@a23studios.com
	Project Name: 
	Name_3: GC Magnolia LP
	Street Address_3: Christopher Simmons
	City State Zip_3: 788 W. Samouston PKWY N, Suite 206
	Phone_3: Houston, TX 77024
	Fax_3: 281-675-7955
	Email_3: csimmons@langan.com
	Name_4: Same as Applicant
	Street Address_4: 
	City State Zip_4: 
	Phone_4: 
	Fax_4: 
	Email_4: 
	Lot: 1
	Reviewer: 
	Site Address: 13526 Farm to Market Rd 1488
	Legal Description: Tillons Hampton
	Current Zoning: Rural Residential (RU)
	Present Use of Property 1: Vacant tract of land.
	Present Use of Property 2: 
	Proposed Use of the Property 1: Commercial/ Mister Car Wash
	Proposed Use of the Property 2: 
	Total Area of Site: 2.281ac
	Project Name_2: 
	Lot_2: 
	Reviewer_2: 


